
18 June 2021 

Zach 

fyi-request-15614-1f26248d@requests.fyi.org.nz 

Dear Zach 

Request for information IR-01-21-18757 

Thank you for your request dated 31 May 2021 seeking information under the Official 

Information Act 1982 relating to a camera located at 24 McFarland St, Remuera. Your 

request was: 

Can I please request information around the camera on the property of 24 

McFarland St, camera is pointing directly to the road filming cars going up and 

down McFarland Road in Remuera. I believe this looks like an ANPR camera and 

linked to the road safety program. 

Can you please confirm if this camera is linked to the police. 

To the best of our knowledge there is no Police camera at this location. 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this 

decision. 

Yours sincerely, 

Kathryn Wilson 
Manager: Strategy & Capability 
National Criminal Investigations Group 

Police National Headquarters 

180 Molesworth Street, Thomdon, Wellington SX 11149 
Telephone: (04) 474 9499. www.police.govt.nz 


